Grondre

SN112179                                                              Grondre

The modest (assessed at one hearth only) home of the Colby family in the late 17th century.

In 1786 the house belonged to Rowland Edwardes and was tenanted by James Lewiswhose memorial window in St Anne’s chapel, St 
Mary’s, Tenby is inscribed In memory of James Lewis of Grondre, died 6 December 1924. By 1843 Francis Morgan was owner/occupier farming 210 acres. (FJ)

One story is that Miss Morgan who then (1860) owned Grondre Mansion and most of the parish, argued with her vicar and built a church on her own land. (SPARC tourist leaflet)  

